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Senate of Pennsylvania

Senator Richard A. Kasunic
32" Senatorial District

MEMO

Date: January 3, 2011
To: All Senators
From: Senator Richard A. Kasunic

Subject: Co-Sponsorship Memo #1:
Creation of Department of Veteran Affairs

With the important duties of supervising a complement of Pennsylvania National Guard
deployed around the globe and maintaining the Commonwealth’s post 9-11 security charged
distinctively to the Department of Military and Veteran Affairs, I plan at this time on re-
introducing legislation that would create a State Department of Veteran Affairs. This was
formerly Senate Bill 469 of last session.

Pennsylvania maintains one of the highest number of resident veterans in the nation. A State
Department of Veteran Affairs would more efficiently administer the numerous programs that
are now in place, while allowing the current Department to focus specifically on active duty
National Guardsman and the security issues that are pertinent to every resident of this
Commonwealth.

[f'you wish to join me in co-sponsoring this legislation, please call 787-7175, or email
ibonifanti@pasenate.com.




